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TO: Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Michael Arensdorff, Director of Technology
SUBJECT: Providence Capital Lease for Chromebooks
DATE: September 12, 2017

Names of presenters: Michael Arensdorff

Type of report: Lease Documentation Approval

Report format: Lease document requiring approval per school code

Preview of purpose and content of report: Below are the attached documents
that cover the lease documents for the Acer Chromebooks that have been reviewed

and directly align with the already approved Technology plan on May 23,

Budgetary Impact: No additional impact, as already approved in district budget on
May 23,

Data to be presented: September 12, 2017
Attached are the lease documents that have been reviewed and finalized by the

district board attorneys. These documents represent and align with the approved
items in the Technology plan by the board on May 23 2017.



